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09 APR 2018

J Wilson ,
fyi-request-7551-d5164b87 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear J Wilson

Thank you for your request of 28 March 2018, for the following information:
e A copy of the third and final "Jenkins Report” on charter schools
Your request has been considered under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act).

We contracted MartinJenkins to undertake a multi-year evaluation of the charter schools policy
for the Ministry. The third and final report in this series has a focus on administrative data
relating to the schools, and understanding the views of students and their whanau.

| am refusing your request under section 18(d) of the Act, as the information you have
requested is publicly available. The report has been published on our website

Education Counts, at the following address:
http://www.educationcounts.govt.nz/publications/schooling/multi-year-evaluation-of-

partnership-schools-kura-hourua-policy.

Under section 28(3) of the Act, you have the right to refer this response to an Ombudsman.
You can do this by writing to info@ombudsman.parliament.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely
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Dr Craig Jones
Deputy Secretary
Evidence, Data and Knowledge
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